From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Holly Chester"
Cc: "tlanktree@Ilanktreeland.com"; "tbargerdirtworks@gmeail.com"
Subject: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd - Notice to Record
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:03:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00019 StowelloydSurveyReview?2.pdf
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Good morning,

Please see attached final comments from Public Works. You can choose whether or not to make the
changes suggested by Public Works and the survey may be recorded at any time. Please let me
know once this is done and provide a copy of the recorded survey.

Please also advise me once taxes have been paid on the parcels.

Thanks!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd -Preliminary Copy of Final Survey for Review

Attached are additional comments for the above referenced project.
Sorry for the delay.

Thanks!

Candie Leader

Administrative Supervisor

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

All Staff

Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5—

September 21, 2020
2" County Survey Review of BL-20-00019 Bryan Stowe (CDS calls this “Land Lloyd”)

Comments (not required)

1.

Show Section Township and Range at top of page, beneath “For Boundary Line
Adjustment” (Both Pages)

Spelling of “horse pastor” should be “Horse Pasture”

Remove the grey shading in the section index If desired, any grey scaling could be
replaced with hatching.

As the section corners have not been included, it is assumed that the found property
corners were held as controlling ties. If this is the case, the survey map will need to
show ties to all the corners utilized to determine the boundaries.

Clarification: Ties to survey control must include bearing and distance so that subsequent

surveys can hold your controlling corners and come to the same determination of
boundaries that you have. (WAC 332-130-050(1)(f)(ii))
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